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Lupe Anguiano

From: isol Si >
To:
Sent: riday, October 22, 1999 9:19 AM

Subject: Fwd: Re: Fwd: Guanajuato Trade Mission

Hi Lupe,
How are you?
Great that everything went so well.

Jaime Carpenter, Odette Latapi and myself were talking about the dates for
the follow-up meeting. It’s OK for us any time you decide on the week of November
15.

Thanks.
Kind regards,

Marisol

>>>> X-SMAP-Received-From; outside
>>>> From: "Lupe Anguiano”
>>>> To: "Jaime Carpenter”
>>>> Cc: "Marisol Sienra Perez
>>>> "Odette Latapi"
>>>> Subject: Guanajuato Trade Mission

>>>> Date: Tu 4706 -

2355 X aier A —

>>>>

>>>> Hello Jaime,

>>>>

>>>> Qur trip to Guanajuato was a big success. The report is attached. Lic. Jose
>>>> Hernandez is very interested in exploring implementation of the Cisco

>>>> Networking Academy in Guanajuato and also wants to learn more about Cisco
>>>> |nternet products. | shared the Cisco AVVID as a future or pipeline internet
>>>> product for Mexico.

>>>>

>>>> Ljc. Hernandez and the Governor are very busy setting up the Guanajuato
>>Trade

>>>> office in Dallas Texas. | want to get some dates from you concerning a

>>>> follow-up meeting with Cisco Mexico in Guanajuato. Please give us plenty of
>>>> time. | am very excited with the many possibilities.

>>>>

>>>> |upe Anguiano

>>>2>

>>>

>>>

P

>>>Jaime G. Carpenter

>>>0perations Director

>>>Mexico and Central America

11/1/99
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>>>Phone Mexico
>>>Visit our Mexico's VWeb Fage
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> CISCOSYSTEMS

>>Marisol Sienra Pérez | |

>>Education Account Manager I I
>>CISCO SYSTEMS MEXICO I I

>>

>>. - I
3]

>>Direct
>>Fax :
>>8kytel:

"EMPOWERING THE INTERNET GENERATION"

>:’************************************************************************

>
>Qdette Latapi

>Cisco Systems

>Marketing Communications Manager
>México & Central América

=
>ph.
>fax
>Page
>or send a message 10
>hitp:
=

P ’
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CISCOSYSTEMS
Marisol Sienra Pérez | |
Education Account Manager i Il
CISCO SYSTEMS MEXICO Ml I
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Direct:
Fax :
Skytel
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"EMPOWERING THE INTERNET GENERATION"
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